

Message

Sent: 2017-07-07 5:36:06 PM
To: Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
CC: Yan Bechamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59b4c84cdf4d40ffb657d0b2a2141bae-Yan Bechamp]; Gordon Drake [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef1c368865848ea9e35c674272fbac3-Gordon Drak]
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP

On further reading the OESP charge

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: July 07, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Yan Bechamp; Gordon Drake
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP

Please also find attached some edits. I also saved the document here.

\\Aspen\org\CS.SET.MS\Settlement Project\OFHPA\Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Phase 1 Charge Types im.docx

Along with Jeannette edits, we should good to share with Reg. Affairs

Regards,
Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: July 07, 2017 5:20 PM
To: Idalin McKenzie
Cc: Yan Bechamp; Gordon Drake
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP

We need to change the wording for the OESP charge type - it should read it is not in effect yet as changes to Section 79.2 of the OEB Act relate to OESP rate assistance to be paid by provincial revenue will come into force on a day to be named by proclamation of the Lieutenant Governor which is expected just prior to deletion of the OESP variance account held by the IESO.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: July 07, 2017 4:27 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Fw: New charge codes for OFHP

Do you need to review before we issue to Regulatory Affairs?

Thanks!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Idalin McKenzie <idalin.mckenzie@ieso.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Abbas Zaidi; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Yan Bechamp
Subject: Re: New charge codes for OFHP

Thanks Abbas,

We need to send to Regulatory Affairs who in turn will share with the OEB.

Regards,
Idalin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Abbas Zaidi
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Idalin McKenzie; Yan Bechamp
Subject: FW: New charge codes for OFHP

Hi Jeannette,

As discussed, please find attached the OFHP Phase 1 Charge Type summary. I sent it to Idalin as well.

Thanks,
Abbas

From: Yan Bechamp
Sent: July 07, 2017 2:11 PM
To: Abbas Zaidi
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP

Thanks Abbas. I have no comments at the moment. Please proceed.

Approved.

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Abbas Zaidi
Sent: July 07, 2017 1:46 PM
To: Yan Bechamp
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP

Yan,

As requested, here is the OFHP Phase 1 Charge Types information. I asked Shirley for her input as well and incorporated her suggestions in as well.

Please review and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Abbas

From: Yan Bechamp
Sent: July 06, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Idalin McKenzie
Cc: Abbas Zaidi
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP

Idalin,

Just an update, we are on track to have this completed for Friday.

Regards,

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: July 06, 2017 12:01 AM
To: Zahir Gohgari; Cathryne Glanville; Abbas Zaidi
Cc: Yan Bechamp
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP

Can we please get this done by Friday.

Thanks!

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Zahir Gohgari
Sent: July 04, 2017 9:18 AM
To: Cathryne Glanville; Abbas Zaidi
Cc: Idalin McKenzie; Yan Bechamp
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP

Hi Abbas, please take care of this.

Thanks

Zahir Gohgari, P. Eng | Supervisor | Market Settlements - Customer Billing

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6428

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Cathryne Glanville
Sent: July 03, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Zahir Gohgari
Cc: Idalin McKenzie; Yan Bechamp; Abbas Zaidi
Subject: RE: New charge codes for OFHP
Importance: High

Zahir,

Please reassign this task to Abbas – he has assumed the OFHP charges tasks from me while I am on vacation.

Thank you,

Cathryne

From: Zahir Gohgari
Sent: June 28, 2017 12:35 PM
To: Cathryne Glanville
Cc: Idalin McKenzie; Yan Bechamp
Subject: New charge codes for OFHP

Hi Cathryne,

Please send Reg Affairs (Adrian Pye) the phase 1 OFHP Charge codes (CT, description and tax treatment).
Please also ask Adrian to notify the OEB of these new CTs.
This is an agreed process that CB will initiate when new charge codes are created.

Thank you,

Zahir Gohgari, P. Eng | Supervisor | Market Settlements - Customer Billing

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6428

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)